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Savannah Public Process

From: Peter Smith <peter@atlanticep.com>

Sent: Monday, 08 November 2021 08:06

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Tumelo Mathulwe

Subject: RE: SE3125-The Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities - Savannah

Environmental - Public Participation Registration

Morning Nicolene,

Thanks very much registering me and for the project status update.

Have a good week.

Kind regards
_____________________________________
Peter Smith
Project Manager
Atlantic Renewable Energy Partners (Pty) Ltd

Office: + 27 (21) 418 2596
Mobile +27 82 300 6497
Fax: + 27 (0) 86 611 0882

101, Block A, West Quay Building
7 West Quay Road, Waterfront
Cape Town, 8000

Email: peter@atlanticep.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer.

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Sunday, 07 November 2021 10:34
To: Peter Smith <peter@atlanticep.com>
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE3125-The Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities - Savannah Environmental - Public
Participation Registration

Dear Peter,
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Please receive herewith acknowledgement that you are registered on the Angora WEF and Merino WEF projects'
database that forms part of the Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities.

The projects are currently in the scoping phase and it is envisaged that the scoping reports will be available on our
website next week Friday, 12 November 2021.

As a registered Interested and Affected Party, you will receive the notification of the availability of the Reports and the
review and comment periods.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237

f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby expressly give us
consent to process the Personal Information contained herein which processing will be done in accordance with POPIA Act 4 of 2013.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

-----Original Message-----
From: Peter Smith <peter@atlanticep.com>
Sent: Friday, 05 November 2021 10:31
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE3125-The Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities - Savannah Environmental - Public
Participation Registration

Morning,

Please can you register me as an I&AP on the following projects as part of the Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy
Facilities:

Angora WEF's and
Merino WEF's

Can you please confirm as to what stage of the environmental process are the Mernio & Angora WEF's currently in?

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

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

-----Original Message-----
From: publicprocess@savannahsa.com [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]
Sent: Friday, 05 November 2021 10:13
To: Peter Smith <peter@atlanticep.com>
Subject: SE3125-The Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities - Savannah Environmental - Public Participation
Registration

Hi Peter Smith

Thank you for your registration.

Use the following code to access the documentation for The Great Karoo Cluster of Renewable Energy Facilities - Angora
Wind Farm:

VtUvOs4x

Regards
Savannah Environmental


